DMT.0001
FW: Agenda: 3pm Turkey MINA Briefing

From: "Boileau, Guy -DMT" <guy.boileau@intemational.gc.ca>

To: "Boileau, Guy -DMT" <guy.boileau@intemational.gc.ca>

Date: Mon, 16 Nov 2020 18:05:54 -0500

Attachments: 2020-10-02 AGENDA (to oMINA) - MINA Briefing.docx (13.34 kB)

From: Boileau, Guy -DMT

Sent: October 2, 2020 12:18 PM

To: *MINA-Dept Unit

Cc: *USS-DMA Advisors ; *DMT-Policy
Subject: Agenda: 3pm Turkey MINA Briefing

Hello MINA-DU, grateful if you can provide to oMINA and MINA the attached DMT approved Agenda for the 3pm briefing on Turkey.
With thanks

Guy R Boileau

Deputy Director | Directeur adjoint

Office of the Deputy Mnister of International Trade | Cabinet du Sous-nrinistre du Commerce international
auy.bolleau@international. gc.ca

Tel. 343-203-5965
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DMT.0002

AGENDA
MINA Briefing
3pm on October 2, 2020

Introduction and Overview
Armenia-Azerbaijan conflict over Nagorno-Karabakh
Turkish drones in Azerbaijan
a. What we know (intel)
Turkish drones in Syria
a. Allegations from Project Ploughshares report and assessment
Turkish drones in Libya
a. Allegations and assessment
Analysis and Implications for export controls and next steps
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DMT.0011 s.15(1) - International

September 28, 2020

ANNEX A - CONTROLLED EXPORTS TO TURKEY
COMPARATIVE COUNTRY POSITIONS AND COMMERCIAL EXPOSURE

Presumptive Denial for Group 2 (military items): Canada

No New Permits (military items): Netherlands, Sweden, Finland, Denmark, Italy, Australia, Poland,
Switzerland, Spain, Belgium, Austria

No New Permits (military end-use/use in combat/Syria): UK, France, Germany, Czech Republic, Slovakia
Suspended Valid Permits (military items): France, Sweden
Reviewing Valid Permits: U.K., Norway, ltaly

No Restrictions: U.S., New Zealand, South Korea, Japan, Portugal

Countries fully or partially restricting exports to Turkey

Country Country Position Commercial Exposure
CANADA e Canada temporarily suspended the issuance | ¢ Exports of military goods and
of new permits to Turkey on October 10, technology to all (non-US)
2019. destinations (2019) CAD $3.757
e Shipments proceeded under existing valid billion.
permits. e Canadian exports of military
e In April 2020, Canada narrowed the scope of goods and technology
the restriction to apply a policy of (“military items”?) to Turkey
presumptive denial only to Group 2 (2019) CAD $151.4 million.
(military) items. e Turkey is the third largest
e Exports to Turkey of military items could be destination for Canadian
allowed if one or more of the following military exports, accounting for
exceptions apply AND there are no other 4% of all non-U.S. exports.
concerns: °

o items that would contribute to a
NATO cooperation project;

o items that would contribute to other
joint projects with Allies; or to goals
aligned with Canada’s values and
interests, such as humanitarian
assistance, the protection of civilians
in northwestern Syria, a stated
NATO objective (indicated through
an end-use assurance);

o a high level of confidence that the
items in question are non-offensive
in nature or would not be used for
aggressive purposes and would not

1 Throughout the table “military items” refers to items that are included in the Wassenaar Arrangement’s
Munitions Lists, which is the equivalent of Group 2 of Canada’s Export Control List. Some “military items”, such as
rifles for sport shooting, may not be destined for military end-use.
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September 28, 2020

Country

United
Kingdom

Country Position

be re-exported to a third country
where there is a significant risk of
use in interstate/intrastate conflict
that would run contrary to Canadian
interests;

o there are grounds to think that
there will be especially negative
impacts on bilateral relations, which
could impact Canada’s foreign
policy, security and/or defense
interests;

o an extension/new permit to
continue an existing project that
started before the October 2019
suspension of Group 2 permits, and
is related to a permit that expired,
or is about to expire, for non-
offensive purposes or one of the
above stated purposes; and

o to re-export defective parts that
were exported to Canada under
warranty, or for repairs under an
existing permit; in cases where this
export permit application would not
be inconsistent with other Canadian
foreign policy, defense or security
interests.

Certain lower-risk controlled items to Turkey
are eligible for a General Export Permit
(GEP) and can continue to be shipped unless
a regulatory amendment is sought.

s.15(1) - International

Commercial Exposure

The French government has suspended all
existing licenses for defence materials and
dual-use goods with a clear military end-use
and is not issuing new permits for the same
items.

e French military exports to
Turkey in 2019 were CAD
$55.95 million, which is down
from CAD $65.9 million in
2018.

e In 2019, 62 licenses to export
military items to Turkey were
issued which is down from 108
in 2018.

In October 2019, the UK suspended the
issuance of new export permits for all
military items to Turkey.

e In 2018, the UK issued 329
export licenses for military
items to Turkey worth CAD
$107.3 million (the UK does
not report on the value of

actual exports, only on the

Page 2 of 11
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September 28, 2020

Country Position

Ministers have ordered a full review of sales
of items to Turkey that might be used in
military operations in Syria.

Commercial Exposure

s.15(1) - International

value of permits authorized).
Most of the licenses issued in
2018 were for aircraft parts
and components (110).

Full 2019 data on UK arms
exports has yet to be made
public. However, the UK’s 2019
report to the UN Register of
Conventional Arms shows that
no conventional arms were
exported to Turkey in 2019.

Germany

Germany will not issue new permits to
Turkey for any military exports that could be
used in Syria.

e Turkey has generally benefitted from the
German equivalent of Canada’s General
Export Permits (GEPs).

Two German opposition parties, Die Linke
(Left) and Die Griine (Greens), have said that
preventing new deals is not sufficient, and
have called for an immediate stop to all
arms deliveries to Turkey.

For the first half of 2020,
Germany issued export permits
for some CAD $23 miillion of
defence items to Turkey; none
of these were “war weapons”.
In 2019, 187 export licences
were authorised with a total
value of CAD $49 million.
Turkey is not among Germany’s
top 20 export destinations for
military items.

In 2018, Germany issued 58
licenses for military items to
Turkey worth CAD $18.8
million. This was down from
147 licenses issued in 2017.

WiicidEh 0 @ The Netherlands (NL) has suspended the
issuance of new export permits to Turkey for
any military items and dual-use goods with a

military end-use,

Military exports to Turkey
(2019) CAD $24.31 million.
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Country

Country Position

NL advocated for an EU-wide arms embargo
at the Foreign Affairs Council, but did not
garner sufficient support. |

NL has removed Turkey from the list of
countries eligible for global licences, which
are issued when goods have multiple
possible final destinations.

s.15(1) - International

Commercial Exposure

On October 15, 2019, all valid licenses to
export military equipment to Turkey were
suspended.

In 2019, no new export permits for
military items were granted and no new
export permits to Turkey have been
approved since April 2017,

On July 10, 2020, Swedish FM Linde
confirmed that Sweden continues to support
a weapons embargo against Turkey, which
she previously proposed at an EU Foreign
Ministers meeting.

Military exports to Turkey in
2018 were CAD $40.7 million.
However, no equipment that
could be used to support
combat operations was
exported.

Military exports of
approximately CAD $6 million
were shipped to Turkey in
2019, but deliveries took place
before all valid export licenses

were revoked in October 2019.

The deliveries were classed as
‘other military equipment’.
Sweden denied 3 export
licence applications to Turkey
in 2019,

Page 4 of 11
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Country Position

e As of October 11, 2019, Norway suspended
the issuance of new permits for military and
dual-use items to Turkey.

Commercial Exposure

s.15(1) - International

Norwegian military export to
Turkey (2019) were worth CAD
$1.65 million, the majority of
which were for “energetic
materials” (e.g. explosives,
pyrotechnics, propellants
and/or fuels).

Norwegian military exports to
Turkey (2018) were CAD $5.99
million, the majority of which
was for “fire control systems”
(i.e. missile targeting systems).

Denmark

e On October 9, 2019, Finland suspended the
issuance of new permits for arms to Turkey

Military exports to Turkey
(2018) were worth CAD $24.5
million and mainly consisted of
military armored plates for
protection.

Finland's annual exports of
defense equipment represent
about 1% of the EU total.

In October 2019, Denmark suspended the
issuance of new export licenses for all
military equipment to Turkey.

Two permits were issued for
exports to Turkey of military
items in 2019 worth CAD
$131,243.

On October 13, 2019, Italy announced an
executive decree suspending the issuance of
new export licenses for arms to Turkey. The
decree also announced a review of

existing permits to Turkey.

e As of September 2020, the decree has not
yet been adopted

e Turkey is not eligible for any Italian
equivalent to a GEP.

Available data indicates that
Italy has exported over CAD
$57 million of arms and
ammunition to Turkey in Q1
2020.

Italy exported CAD $98.2
million worth of arms and
ammunition to Turkey in 2019.
Permits were issued for CAD
$531 million worth of military

exports to Turkey in 2018.
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s.15(1) - International

September 28, 2020
Country Country Position Commercial Exposure
Australia e On October 15, 2019, the Minister for e Australia’s reporting to the UN
Defence said in an interview that she had Register of Conventional Arms
asked for a pause in export permits to does not indicate any sales of
Turkey. any conventional arms to

Turkey between 2017-2019.

Czech On October 15, 2019, the Czech Republic ¢ |n 2018, total Czech arms
Republic (CZ) announced a ban on all military sales to exports amounted to CAD
Turkey, stopped issuing new licences $84.4 million.

e |n 2017, CZ exported CAD $3.9
million to Turkey. This
comprised of firearms and
related components, along
with “armoured or protective
equipment”.

CZ has a special relationship with the Kurds
having engaged in training of Kurdish Special
Forces and provision of weapons and
munitions.

Page 6 of 11
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s.15(1) - International
September 28, 2020

Country Country Position Commercial Exposure

Poland e Poland has suspended issuing new permits e Polish military exports to all

for arms exports to Turkey, ! destinations (2018) CAD $713
million.

e Polish arms sales to Turkey
(2018) CAD $2.2 million.

e In 2018, 5 export permits were
issued for items destined for
Turkey valued at a total of CAD

$35 million.
e Poland includes Turkey on its GEPs for the
export of Turkish strategic items that were
imported into Poland for the purposes of
tests and exhibitions.
Slovakia ¢ Slovakia will not issue new licenses forarms | ¢ In 2018, CAD $26.6 miillion in
exports to Turkey, export licenses to Turkey were
approved.
[ ]
Lield:h | @ No export ban has been announced. e |n 2019, Switzerland exported

CAD $3,464 worth of handguns

e Arms exports to Turkey
amounted to CAD $127,282 in
2018. The majority was “fire
control systems” e.g., missile
targeting systems for tanks,
and CAD $6370 was for
individual handguns.
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s.15(1) - International

September 28, 2020

Country Country Position

Commercial Exposure

Belgium

European
Union

The Belgian regions are responsible for
issuing export licenses for strategic items.
Flanders Region: stopped issuing licences for
strategic exports to Turkey.

Wallonia Region: stopped issuing licences
for strategic exports to Turkey.

Brussels region::

Flanders Region: recent data
shows that all licences for
strategic exports have been
refused in 2020 but modest
dual-use exports were
authorized in 2019 (less than
CAD $156,124).

Wallonia Region: decrease in
total value of strategic exports
from more than CAD $12.5
million in 2017 to less than
CAD $156,00 in 2018.

On 14 October 2019, the EU Council
condemned Turkey’s military action that
“seriously undermines the stability and
security of the whole region.”

The Council committed to strong national
positions regarding Member States’ arms
export policy to Turkey, with a specific
reference to the application of Article 4 of
Common Position 2008/944, which
stipulates that Member States must
consider the need “not to affect adversely
regional stability in any significant way”
when exporting military goods and
technology. While not a full arms ban, it
does reiterate EU guidelines and
commitments for Member States on arms
exports.

2019 data has yet to be
released.

In 2018, EU Member States
issued 859 licenses for the
export of military items to
Turkey worth a combined total
of CAD $3.9 billion. There were
8 permits denied for military
exports to Turkey.

In 2017, EU Member States
reported a combined total of
CAD $883.7 million of actual
arms exports to Turkey.

There were over CAD $4 billion
in authorized exports to Tukey
in 2017. The same year there
were 16 licence refusals for
Turkey across the EU.
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September 28, 2020

Country Position Commercial Exposure

e Spanish military exports to
Turkey during the first half of
2019 were CAD $228.6 million,
of which CAD $209.5 million
was for the export of one
military transport aircraft.

e Spanish exports to all
destinations (2018) CAD $5.54
billion.

e In 2018, Spanish exports of
military goods to Turkey
totalled CAD $475 million.
Spain issued 29 licenses for
military exports to Turkey
(1.8% of all licenses issued) in

2018.
Austria ° e N/A
In 2016,

the Austrian Parliament passed a motion

banning all arms exports to Turkey.
Estonia e Estonia’s policy is aligned with the EU e N/A

position;
Lithuania e Lithuania’s policy is aligned with the EU e N/A

position;

Countries that have not introduced restrictions on exports to Turkey

bnited e The U.S. has not instituted any changes e U.S. arms exports to all
States to its policy on military exports to Turkey destinations (2018) CAD $13.9
nor have they altered their licensing billion.
policy with regards to dual-use goods. e U.S. arms exports to Turkey (2018)
e Specific to U.S. export controls, all export CAD $316.1 million, up from CAD
permit applications (direct commercial $193 miillion in 2017.
sales and foreign military sales) are e In 2017, the U.S. exported CAD
assessed on a case-by-case basis. $180.7 million through direct
e Relations between Turkey and the US commercial sales.

have been strained further to Turkey’s
decision to purchase Russian S-400 air
defence systems. The US is of the view
that this will have detrimental impacts on
interoperability between Turkey and
NATO, but U.S. officials have reiterated
that the U.S.-Turkey military-to-military
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Republic of
Korea

s.15(1) - International

relationship is strong and their extensive
cooperation will continue.

Relations between Turkey and the US
became further strained in February 2020
when Turkey announced its decision to
adopt Huawei’s mobile infrastructure.

In September 2020, the U.S. announced
that as of October 1, 2020, it would lift its
three-decade-old arms embargo on
Cyprus to allow for the export of "non-
lethal" military goods to the island for a
period of one year. This has infuriated
Turkey which is calling on the US to
reconsider its decision.

New Zealand has very few military or
dual-use exports to Turkey.

New Zealand does not have a GEP
equivalent for exports to Turkey.

According to the Korea Trade
Association’s 2019 report, ROK continues
exporting defense goods to Turkey.

Japan does not have any restrictions in
place for exports to Turkey.

There are no references to Turkey on
Japanese government websites related to
export or trade controls.

Japan is pursuing Economic Partnership
Agreement negotiations with Turkey.

ROK does not release official data
for sales of controlled items.
DAPA reported that ROK exported
CAD $1.7 million in military goods
to the Middle East in 2017.

Turkey was Japan’s 30t export
destination by value in 2019 (at
CAD $3.3 billion).

No arms or ammunition have
been exported to Turkey by Japan
in recent years.

The most recent such export was
in 2013, and consisted of CAD

$19,057 worth of shotguns.
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s.15(1) - International

September 28, 2020

Portugal ¢ No export ban or policy related to export | ® Portugal has not supplied the

licences to Turkey has been announced. Turkish Armed Forces, either
e Export permit applications are evaluated directly or indirectly, with any

on a case-by-case basis based on the lethal military equipment or any
criteria set out in EU Council’s Common parts for such equipment.
Position of December 8th, 2008 — which e There is no record of any exports
sets common rules applying to the of military items from Portugal to

assessment of controlled exports, as well Turkey since at least 2013.
as the criteria and obligations stemming °

from the ATT.

Note: the commercial data above is drawn from a variety of open sources and may not be directly
comparable.
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ECE.0008

FW: MOSCO-ANKRA JOINT SITREP - Developments in Nagorno-Karabakh -
October 16

From: "Tumer, Andrew -ECE" <"/o=dfait-maeci/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=tumera6f3">
To: *MINA-Dept Unit <d-mina-dept-unit@intemational.gc.ca>, *USS-DMA Advisors <d-uss-dmaadvisors@intemational.gc.ca>
Ce: "McCardell, Sandra -EGM" <sandra.mccardell@intemational.gc.ca>, "Graham, Molly -EGM" <molly.graham@intemational.gc.ca>,

"Sproule, David -ECD" <david.sproule@international.gc.ca>, "Grant, Alison -ECE" <alison.grant@intemational.gc.ca>, "Costello,
Dan IFM" <dan.costello@intemational.gc.ca>, "Friele, Shawn -IFM" <shawn.friele@intermnational.gc.ca>, "Hamilton, Kevin -IGR"
<kevin.hamilton@intemational.gc.ca>, "Morgan, David -IGR" <david.morgan@intemational.gc.ca>, "Reil, Leonard -IGR"
<leonard.reil@intemational.gc.ca>, "Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE" <kamiliya.akkouche@international.gc.ca>, "Brisson, Julien -ECE"
<julien.brisson@intemational.gc.ca>

Date: Fri, 16 Oct 2020 09:53:04 -0400
Attachments: image001.png (6.36 kB); image001.png (6.36 kB)

Please find below the latest reporting on Nagorno-Karabakh.
In addition, PM Trudeau spoke with Armenian PM Pashinyan this morning. During the call, Pashinyan argued that Turkey was playing an
active role in the conflict and asked Canada to recognize the independence of Nagorno-Karabakh. PMTrudeau reiterated the need for all

parties to end the fighting and resume negotiations. PM Trudeau is scheduled to speak with Turkish President Erdogan at 13:00 today.

Andrew

From: Ghadhban, Sahar -MOSCO -GR

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 9:23 AM

To: Brisson, Julien -ECE ; Turner, Andrew -ECE ; Grant, Alison -ECE

Cc: LeClaire, Alison -MOSCO -HOM/CDM ; Khokhar, Jamal -ANKRA -HOM/CDM ; Jobin, Stéphane -MOSCO -DHOM/CDMA ; Mattson Gauss,
Anne -MOSCO -DHOM/CDMA ; Helal, Marie-Thérése -IRC ; Nordeste, Bruno -MOSCO -GR ; Schoenauer, Andrea -ANKRA -GR ; Akkouche,
Kamiliya -ECE

Subject: MOSCO-ANKRA JOINT SITREP - Developments in Nagorno-Karabakh - October 16

Latest Developments

- According to the Nagomo-KarabakhDefence Army, the situation continues to be “stable but tense.” Azerbajjan resumed artillery
fire in various directions and also attermpted to launch an attack on the ground in the northern direction. Units of the Defence
Armmy continue to control the operational and tactical situation. According to the same sources, “fierce fighting taking place in the North.

Azerbaijan reported fire at the Aghdam- Aghdere and Fuznli-Hadnut fronts.

Updates from Armenia and NK

Karabakh’s army says that 604 of its sokliers have been killed since the start of the war on Septerber 27. Authorities in
Stepanakert have also reported the deaths of 32 civilian residents ofKarabakh caused by shelling and drone attacks.

On October 15, Anmrenia accused once again Azerbaijan of continuing offensive military operations in Nagomo-Karabakh in
breach of a Russian- mediated ceasefire agreement reached by the two countries on October 10.

In a televised interview, PM Pashinyan reiterated Armenia’s readiness for compromise for the Nagomo-Karabakh conflict
settlerment, while adding that “the right of the people of Nagomo Karabakhto self-determination is the red line that cannot be crossed.”
Referring to the basic principles of the settlement mentioned in the October 10 Moscowagreement, Pashinyan said that those principles
are known: the right of nations to self-determination, non-use of force or threat of force, territorial integrity, but the sturmbling block
remains the interpretation of these principles by the involved parties.

Armenian Onbudsman obtained two videos, as well as photo evidence illustrating Azerbaijani millitary’s treatment of Armenian

prisoners of war. In these videos, Azerbaijani army is seen “humiliating prisoners of war at maximum and then brutally killing them”
According to media reports, the videos have been released from Azerbaijani sources and have been widely spread.
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s.15(1) - International
Updates from Azerbaijan

President Aliyev claimed that Azerbaijan has firther liberated Arish village ofFuzuli district, Doshulu village of Jabraildistrict,
and Edishe, Dudukchi, Edilli, and Chiraguz of Khojavend district.

Azerbaijan has confirmed that fighting has killed 47 civilians and injured 222, it has also damaged or destroyed 301 civilian
facilities, 1669 houses, and 84 apartments.

In a joint interview with Elmundo (Spain) and Die Welt (Germany), Presidential Advisor Hikmet Hajiev said that Baku would be
willing to consider offering broad autonomy to the Armenian-majority region of Nagormo-Karabakh, in exchange for a return of the
surrounding (seven) occupied territories. He likened the potential autonomy to the examples of South Tyrol or Aland islands. As a first
step toward de-escalation in violence,Hajiev reiterated that Armenia should withdraw first from the five surrounding regions. (Note:

The five regions Hajievis referring to are likely those identified in the preamble agreed on in 2010 to the Madrid Principles,
namely: Aghdam, Jabrail, Fuzuli, Gubadli, and Zangilan. The remaining regions are Lachin and Kalbajar — which would
separate Nagorno-Karabakh from Armenia).

In the same interview, Hajiev claimed that Azerbaijan had identified a Canadian citizen “and representative of the Kurdistan
Worker’s Party [PKK]” who came to fight in Nagomo-Karabakh.

Hajiev rejected the Russian comment about a possible deployment of military observers to enforce the ceasefire, saying that
Azerbaijan is not conducting operations in the territory of another country, but in the one under its sovereignty.

Bellingcat (OSINT verification organization) have analyzed the two videos circulating on social media that appear to show the
capture and summary execution of two Armenian individuals at the hands of Azerbaijani soldiers. Bellingeat reviewed both videos
and conchuded that “there are many grounds to suspect that the video is genuine.” (Note: Azerbaijan officials continue to deny the
claim).

Intemational Reactions

Turkey / Russia: On October 15, Foreign Ministers Lavrov and Cavusoglu spoke by phone. They discussed the same set of
issues as Putin and Erdogan did a day earlier: Nagomo-Karabakh, but also Syria, Libya, and Ukraine.

Iran: Iranian state media (TRNA News Agency) reported that at least 10 missiles landed in two villages in theKhudaferin district
on the Azerbaijan- Armenia border. One civilian was injured as a result of a missile hitting a horre. Iran said it wamed both Azerbaijan
and Armenia that this was a red line for Iran and “next time, Iran will not remain indifferent.”

France: After reports that a French VIP plane landed in Yerevan yesterday, there were firther reports that the same (or similar)
plane also flew to Baku. |

France/Germany: On October 15, FM LeDrian criticized Turkey’s role in the Nagomo-Karabakh conflict, saying that Ankara
is not trying to stop the ongoing fighting between Armenian and Azerbaijani forces. Le Drian criticized the Turkish role in
the Karabakh conflict after talks held in Paris with the German and Polish foreign ministers. Speaking at a joint news conference,
Le Drian and German Foreign Minister Heiko Maas accused Ankara of continuing to provoke the European Union with its actions in
the eastern Mediterranean and gave it a week to clarify its positions.

France/Germany/Poland: French, German and Polish Foreign Ministers yesterday issued a joint statement in the format of the
Weimar Triangle. The parties welcomed the humanitarian ceasefire between Armenia and Azerbaijan established on 10 October and
called on the parties to strictly respect it. They also condenned all the ongoing violence wherever it comes from They urged the parties
to engage in substantive negotiations under the auspices of the Co-Chairs of the OSCE Minsk Group, without preconditions and on the
basis of agreed principles.

CSTO: CSTO Secretary-General Stanislav Zas said that there is an active discussion on deploying peacekeepers in Nagormo-
Karabakh. [Note: It is unlikely that Russia will deploy observers in NK;

Estonia: Estonia will provide through the International Committee of the Red Cross 100,000 euros to alleviate the humanitarian
situation in Nagormo-Karabakh.
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US: OnOctober 15, State Secretary Pommpeo said Turkey’s involverent in the conflict between Azerbaijan and Armenia has
increased the risk in the region, reiterating his call for the issue to be resolved through diplomacy. Taking a one-sided position,
Pompeo lent his support to Armenia by adding that“We’re hopefill that the Armenians will be able to defend against what the
Azerbaijanis are doing, and that they will all, before that takes place, get the ceasefire right, and then sit down at the table and try and
sort through this.”

Drafied: MOSCO/Ghadhban; ANKRA/Schoenauer
Approved: MOSCO/Nordeste
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ECE.0010 s.19(1)

20(1
FW: Notice of suspension $-20(1)(c)
L

From: "Grant, Alison -ECE" <alison.grant@intemational.gc.ca>
To: "Coleman, Robert -ECE" <robert.coleman@intemational.gc.ca>, "Pilloud, Marc -ECE" <marc. pilloud@intemational.gc.ca>
Date:  Tue, 13 Oct 2020 13:10:02 -0400

From: Anand, Shalini -TTE

Sent: October 13, 2020 10:37 AM

To: *MINA-Dept Unit

Ce: *TFM-Policy ; *USS-DMA Advisors ; *DMT-Policy ; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE ; Gosselin, Catherine -TIR ; Thompson, Kevin -JLTA ; Grant, Alison -
ECE ; Gagnon, Felix-JLTA ; Senkiw, Jillian -TIR ; Korecky, Judy -TIR ; Yoon, Joon Hyuk -TIE ; Alday, Corazon -TIE ; Hamilton, Kevin -IGR ; Sproule, David -ECD
Subject: FW: Notice of suspension

Dear DLU:

For continued visibility of the oMINA team, we received the below noted correspondence from L3 Wescam indicating the
steps that they' ve taken following the suspension of their valid export permiis to Turkey.

Warmly,
s.
From: @l 3Harris.com< (@1 3Harris com>

Sent: October 9, 2020 8:43 PM

To: Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE <MarieBve RoyMarco international.ge.ca>; Anand, Shalini -TIE <Shalini. Anand@intemnational.gc.ca>
Ce: @1 3Harris.com

Subject: RE: Notice of suspension

Good evening Shalini, Marie Eve,

To follow up the emmil below, and our discussion this aftemoon, I wanted to informyou of the steps WESCAM has taken to implement GAC’s direction with
respect to suspension of the permits below and ensure compliance.

Since receiving the notice WESCAM has:
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s.19(1)
7. Commercial discussions limited to quotations of price/schedule — all conditional on receipt of approved export permit. No

technical data allowed to be included/discussed.

‘We are heartened by our discussions of the fact-based and thorough process you have initiated and WESCAM will continue to support as you complete your
mvestigation.

Should you have any questions on the actions we’ve taken internally, or require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

In the meantime, Happy Thanksgiving,

WESCAM

SUBSIDIARY OF 1.3HARRIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

L3Harris.com/ (@L3Harris.com
649 North Service Road W. Burlington, Ontario, Canada L7P 5B9

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
From: (@1 3Harris com>

Date: Monday, Oct 05, 2020, 14:00

To: MaricEve. RoyMarcoux@international. gc.ca <MarieBve. RoyMarcoux@international. gc.ca>,
< ‘@l 3Harris. com>

Shalini. Anand@international. gc.ca <Shalini. Anand(@international gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Notice of suspension
Marie Eve,

We acknowledge receipt of ermail.
Kind regards

WESCAMINC.
SUBSIDIARY OF L3HARRIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

L3Harris.com/ @l 3Harris.com
649 North Service Road West / Burlington, ON L7P 5B9 / Canada
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s.19(1)

.20(1
€5 L3HARRIS 5.20(1)(c)

From: MaricEve RoyMarcoux@international.gc.ca <MarieBve RovMarcoux@intemational.ec.ca>

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 12:32 PM
To: @1 3Haris con>;

@1 3Harris cont>
Ce: Shalini Anand@internationalgc.ca
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notice of suspension

Good afternoon,

As you are aware, there have been allegations that drones equipped with your technology may have been transferred, used in a manner inconsistent with the end
use assurance provided by the end user orused contrary to United Nations arms embargoes. For these reasons, Global Affairs Canada has decided to suspend
your export permits listed below pursuant to subsection 10(1) of the Export and Import Permits Act while we review these allegations.

Permit number | Ref. Id.

This suspension takes effect immediately.

We will informyou of the final decision regarding these export permits once we have completed our assessment of these allegations.

The export of these items without a valid permit would constitute a violation of the Export and Import Permits Act, for which an exporter could face penalties or
imprisonment following prosecution.

Please note that we have informed the Canada Border Services Agency of this suspension.
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Best regards,

Marie Eve Roy Marcoux
Directrice par intérim | Acting Director

Direction des opérations des contrdles a I'exportation (TIE) | Export Controls Operations Division (TIE)

marieeve roymarcoux@intemational.gc.ca
Affaires mondiales Canada | Global Affairs Canada

Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain material that is
proprietary, confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected or restricted under applicable government laws. Any review, disclosure, distributing
or other use without expressed permission of the sender is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete
all copies without reading, printing, or saving.
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ECE.0011 $.20(1)(c)
FW: Permit update request

From: "Grant, Alison -ECE" <alison.grant@intemational.gc.ca>

To: "Pilloud, Marc -ECE" <marc.pilloud@international.gc.ca>

Cc: "Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE" <kamiliya.akkouche@intemational.gc.ca>
Date: Thu, 17 Sep 2020 12:01:11 -0400

FYI

From: Anand, Shalini -TTE

Sent: September 17, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Mawani, Aliya -MINA

Ce: Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE ; Funtek, Katharine -TID ; *DMT-Policy ; *TFM-Policy ; *MINA-Dept Unit ; *USS-DMA Advisors ; Gosselin, Catherine -TIR
; Korecky, Judy -TIR ; Grant, Alison -ECE ; Mallett, Erika -TIE ; Yoon, Joon Hyuk -TIE ; Schonfeld, Benjamin -TIR

Subject: RE: Permit update request

Hi Aliva:

Yes, this is group 2.

This permit is presently still in consultation.

We are working to expedite it, so that we can include it in the Turkey Group 2 Annex and Turkey Group 2 deck update that we
are presently working on.

We will send these updated documents as soon as we can, flagging any new additions, including the one that oMINA
requested that we add (in a similar fashion as to how we handled the KSA annex and deck).

This way the Minister + team have the most up to date version to work from at the September 28 MINA briefing.

Warmly,
8.

From: Mawani, Aliya -MINA <Aliva Mawani@intemational.gc.ca>

Sent: September 16, 2020 9:25 PM

To: Anand, Shalini -TTE <Shalini. Anand@mternational gc.ca>

Ce: Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE <MaricEve RoyMarcoux@intemational.gc.ca>; Funtek, Katharine -TID <Katharine Funtek@intemational. gc.ca>; *DMT-Policy
<D-DMT-Policy@intemational.gc.ca>; *TFM-Policy <D-TEM-Policv@international.gc.ca>; *MINA-Dept Unit <DD-MINA-Dept-Unit@intemational. gc.ca>;
*USS-DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMA Advisors @intemational.ge.ca>; Gosselin, Catherine -TIR <Catherine Gosselin@intemational. go.ca>; Korecky, Judy -TIR
<Judy.Koreckv@intemational. gc.ca>

Subject: Permit update request

Shalini — not urgent for tonight...

Can you please provide an update on . — L3 Harris to Turkey? Can you confirmif this is Group 2?
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Thanks and have a good night,

Aliya

Aliya Mawani
Senior Departmental Advisor | Conselliére ministérielle principale

Office of the Minister of Foreign Affairs | Bureau du Ministre des Affaires étrangéres

Aliya. mawani@international.gc.ca
Telephone | Téléphone: 343-203-5953

l*' Global Affalrs  Affaires mondiales
; Canads Canads

000022



ECE.0012 $.20(1)(c)

FW: Pipeline du 3 avril - permis en destination de la Turquie
I —

From: "Ayoub, Farid -MINA" <farid.ayoub@intemational.gc.ca>
To: "Tumer, Andrew -ECE" <andrew.tumer@intermnational.gc.ca>, "Sproule, David -ECD" <david.sproule@intemational.gc.ca>
Date:  Wed, 02 Sep 2020 16:07:56 -0400

FYl

Those export permits have been approved; that would be good news to for MINA deliver to Turkish FM. Not sure if those are all of the ones
they have been asking about.

Am sure you're get the official notification from TIE.

Finallyl

From: Mawani, Aliya -MINA

Sent: September 2, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Grant, Alison -ECE

Cc: *MINA-Dept Unit

Subject: FW: Pipeline du 3 avril - permis en destination de la Turquie

FYl

From: Mawani, Aliya-MINA

Sent: September 2, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE <MarieEve. RoyMarcoux@international.gc.ca>; Funtek, Katharine -TID

<Katharine Funtek@international.gc.ca>

Cc: Kinnear, Jocelyn -TIR <jgcelvn.Kinnear@international.gc.ca>; *USS-DMA Advisors <Q-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.gc.ca>; *DMT-
Policy <D-DMI-Policy ®international.gc.ca>; *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.ge.ca>; Anand, Shalini -TIE
<Shalini.Anand@®international.gc.ca>

Subject: Pipeline du 3 avril - permis en destination de la Turquie

Marie Eve,

Concernant le pipeline du 3 avril dernier, o/MINA a confirme qu’ils ont pas de questions pour les permis suivants en destination de la
Turquie :

Aliya

Afiya Mawani

Senior Departmental Advisor | Conseillére ministérielle principale

Office of the Minister of Foreign Affairs | Bureau du Ministre des Affaires étrangéres
Aliys. mawani®international.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone: 343-203-5953

l* Global Affairs  Affaires mondiales
Canada Canada
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ECE.0014 s.19(1)
FW: Readout MINA-Turkish FM call Oct. 9

From: "Tumer, Andrew -ECE" <"/o=dfait-maeci/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=tumera6f3">
To: "Prevost, Paul” <paul.prevost@pco-bcp.ge.ca>
Date: Thu, 15 Oct 2020 11:26:32 -0400

Attachments: Unnamed Attachment (68 bytes)

From: Ayoub, Farid -MINA

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 6:07 PM

To: McCardell, Sandra -EGM ; Graham, Molly -EGM ; Sproule, David -ECD ; Grant, Alison -ECE ; Turner, Andrew -ECE ; Coulombe, Gerald -ECE;
Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE ; Brisson, Julien -ECE ; Anand, Shalini -TIE ; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE ; Gosselin, Catherine -TIR ; Senkiw, Jillian -
TIR ; Bastien, Jean-Frangois -TIR ; Friele, Shawn -IFM ; Hamilton, Kevin -IGR ; Nelson, David -IGR ; Reil, Leonard -IGR ; Morgan, David -IGR

Cc: *USS-DMA Advisors ; *MINA-Dept Unit ; *DMT-Policy ; *TFM-Policy

Subject: Readout MINA-Turkish FM call Oct. 9

Hello all,

Below readout courtesy of USS (thanks to her and her team):

The call was frank and at times contentious, but cordial, ending with an invitation from the FM for Minister Champagne to visit Turkey.
Subjects covered included Canada’s suspension of export permits to Turkey. The FMindicated his dismay at Canada’s decision and MINA
noted that Canada is abiding by the ATT and our own domestic law. The Turkish FM invited MINA to send Canadians to Turkey to inspect
the situation if desired.

The Ministers also discussed the situation in Nagorno-Karabakh. The Turkish FM noted that the government of Turkey supports the
territorial sovereignty of Azerbaijan, which is not being respected by Armenia. He made an analogy to the Ukraine and Crimea. MINA

encouraged Turkey to use its influence to de-escalate the conflict and encourage a peaceful resolution,

At the end of the call, Minister Cavusoglu invited Minister Champagne to Turkey and indicated his interest to visit Canada; Minister
Champagne also noted the value of the two Ministers being able to meet when itis possible,

From: Gosselin, Catherine -TIR <Catherine.Gosselin@international.gc.ca>

Sent: October 8, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Farid.Avoub®@international.gc.ca>; Turner, Andrew -ECE <Andrew. Turner@international.gc.ca>

Cc: McCardell, Sandra -EGM <Sandra.McCardell@international.gc.ca>; Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE <Kamiliva.Akkouche @international.gc.ca>;
*USS-DMA Advisors <D-US5-DMAAdvisors@international.go.ca>; *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.gc.ca>; *DMT-Policy
<D-DMI-Policy@international.gc.ca>; *TFM-Policy <D-TEM-Policy@international.gc.ca>; Sproule, David -ECD

<David.Sproule @international.gc.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison.Grant@international.gc.ca>; Graham, Molly -EGM
<Molly.Graham®international.gc.ca>; Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB <Sabrina.Mahfouz@international.gc.ca>; Boucher, Katri -MINA
<Katri.Boucher@international.gc.ca>; Anand, Shalini -TIE <Shalini.Anand@international.gc.ca>; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE

<Mariekve RovMarcoux@international.gc.ca>; Hamilton, Kevin -IGR <Kevin.Hamilton®@international.gc.ca>; Nelson, David -IGR
<David.Nelson@international.gc.ca>; Senkiw, lillian -TIR <lillian.Senkiw@international.gc.ca>; Bastien, Jean-Francois -TIR <jean-
Francois.Bastien@international.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Oct. 8 (TBC) MINA-Turkish FM call

Bonjour Farid,
Le représentant de TIE/TIR sera Jean-Frangois Bastien. He is copied on this email.
Cordialement,

Catherine

From: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Earid. Ayoub®international gc.ca>
Sent: October-08-20 8:57 AM

To: Turner, Andrew -ECE <Andrew. Turner@international.gc.ca>
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s.15(1) - International

Cc: McCardell, Sandra -EGM <Sandra.McCardell @international.gc.ca>; Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE <Kamiliya.Akkouche @international.gc.ca>;
*USS-DMA Advisors <D-USS-DiMAAdvisors@international.ge.ca>; *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.ge.ca>; *DMT-Policy

<D-DMT-Policy@international.gc.ca>; *TFM-Policy <B-TFM-Policy@international.gc ca>; Sproule, David -ECD
<David.Sproule®@international.gc.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison.Grant@international gc.ca>; Graham, Molly -EGM
<Molly.Graham®Iinternational.gc.ca>; Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB <Sabrina. Mahfouz@international.gc.ca>; Boucher, Katri -MINA
<Katri.Boucher@international.gc.ca>; Anand, Shalini -TIE <Shalini.Anand @international.gc.ca>; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE

<MarieEve RovMarcoux®@international gc.ca>; Gosselin, Catherine -TIR <Catherine Gosselin@international gc ca>; Hamilton, Kevin -IGR

<Kevin.Hamilton®@international.gc.ca>; Nelson, David -IGR <David.Nelson@international.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Oct. 8 (TBC) MINA-Turkish FM call

That's great, thank you Andrew for facilitating this.
Please let us know who will listen in? Suggest one each from ECE, TIE/TIR and IGR.
Merci

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 8, 2020, at 8:29 AM, Turner, Andrew -ECE <Andrew, Turner®@international.gc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Turkey has confirmed the call with Minister Cavusoglu for tomorrow, October 9 at 13:00 EDT. The number to reach himis

All the best,

Andrew

From: Turner, Andrew -ECE

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 5:42 PM

To: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Farid.Avoub®international.ge.ca>; McCardell, Sandra -EGM <Sandra. McCardell@international.gc.ca>;
Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE <Kamiliva.Akkouche @international.gc.ca>

Cc: *USS-DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.gc.ca>; *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-
Unit@international.gc.ca>; *DMT-Policy <D-DMT-Policy@international. gc.ca>; *TFM-Policy <D-TFM-
Policy@international.gc.ca>; Sproule, David -ECD <David.Sproule®@international.gc.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE
<Alison.Grant@international.gc.ca>; Graham, Molly -EGM <Molly.Graham®@international.gc.ca>; Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB
<Sabrina.Mahfouz@international.gc.ca>; Boucher, Katri -MINA <Kairi.Boucher@international.gc.ca>; Anand, Shalini -TIE
<Shalini.Anand@international.gc.ca>; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE <MarieEve. RovMarcoux@international.gc.ca>; Gosselin,
Catherine -TIR <Catherine. Gosselin@international.gc.ca>; Hamilton, Kevin -1GR <Kevin. Hamilton@international.gc.ca>;
Nelson, David -IGR <David.Nelson@international.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Oct. 8 (TBC) MINA-Turkish FM call

Hello,

The Turkish Embassy is continuing to follow up but indicates that Minister Cavusoglu is travelling at the moment so they not
yet been able to confirm availability. We will let you know as soon as we hear back from them.

All the best,

Andrew

From: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Farid. Ayoub®@international gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 9:00 AM

To: McCardell, Sandra -EGM <Sandra McCardell@international gc.ca>; Turner, Andrew -ECE
<Andrew.Turner@international.gc.ca>; Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE <Kamiliva.Akkouche @international.gc.ca>

Cc: *USS-DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.gc.ca>; *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dent-
Unit@international.gc.ca>; *DMT-Policy <D-DMT-Policy@international.ge.ca>; *TFM-Policy <D-TFM-
Policy@international.gc.ca>; Sproule, David -ECD <David.Sproule @international gc ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE
<Alison.Grant®@international.gc.ca>; Graham, Molly -EGM <Mplly. Graham®@international.gc.ca>; Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB
<Sabrina, Mahfouz@international . gc.ca>; Boucher, Katri -MINA <Katri.Boucher@international.gc.ca>; Anand, Shalini -TIE

<Shalini.Anand@®international.gc.ca>; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE <MarieEve. RoyMarcoux®@international.gc.ca>; Gosselin,
Catherine -TIR <Catherine Gosselin@international gc ca>; Hamilton, Kevin -IGR <Kevin. Hamilton®international.go.ca>;
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Nelson, David -IGR <David.Nelson@international.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Oct. 8 (TBC) MINA-Turkish FM call

Andrew,
Responding to your Q about Friday availability here, with the expanded distribution.

Recognizing this may be difficult given Friday and time difference, this is the time MINA’s EA was asked to offer: October 9 at
13:00EDT

asked if there is any way this could be earlier but unfortunately not as MINA has riding events that day.

From: McCardell, Sandra -EGM <Sandra.McCardell @international.gc.ca>

Sent: October 7, 2020 7:31 AM

To: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Farid.Avoub®international.gc.ca>; Turner, Andrew -ECE <Andrew. Turner@international.gc.ca>;
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

The note should also reflect Turkish FM visit to Baku and comments on Canada’s exports {ref KSA) as reported in media.

From: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Farid. Ayoub®international.gc.ca>
Sent: October 6, 2020 10:47 PM

To: Turner, Andrew -ECE <Andrew. Turner@international.gc.ca>; Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE

<Kamiliva. Akkouche @international.gc.ca>

Cc: *USS-DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.gc.ca>; *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-
Unit@international.gc.ca>; *DMT-Policy <B-DMT-Policy@international.gc.ca>; *TFM-Policy <D-TFM-
Policy@international.gc.ca>; Sproule, David -ECD <David.Sproule @international.gc.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE
<Alison.Grant@international.gc.ca>; Graham, Molly -EGM <Molly. Graham@international.ge.ca>; McCardell, Sandra -EGM
<Sandra.McCardell@international.gc.ca>;, Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB <Sabrina.Mahfouz@international.gc.ca>; Boucher, Katri -
MINA <Katri.Boucher@international.gc.ca>; Anand, Shalini -TIE <Shalini. Anand@international gc ca>; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -
TIE <MarieEve. RoyMarcoux®international.gc.ca>; Gosselin, Catherine -TIR <Catherine. Gosselin@®international.gc.ca>;

Hamilton, Kevin -IGR <Kevin.Hamilton®international.gc.ca>; Nelson, David -IGR <David.Nelson@international.gc.ca>
Subject: Oct. 8 (TBC) MINA-Turkish FM call

Bon matin tous et toutes,
Adding IGR.
ECE: you may have already thought about this but oMINA would also like to see the following reflected in the call note:

e Summary of the communication to and reaction by Turkish authorities in Ankara to the heads-up about Monday’s
announcement (similar to readout of EGM’s call with the Turkish Ambassador).

o On NATO and E Med: an update to background and TPs found in previous call note to reflect progress made by NATO
5G and both parties.

Merci bien,

Farid

From: Ayoub, Farid -MINA

Sent: October 6, 2020 6:45 PM

To: Turner, Andrew -ECE <Andrew.Turner@international.gc.ca>; Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE

<Kamiliva.Akkouche @international.gc.ca>

Cc: Sproule, David -ECD <David.Sproule @international.gc.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison.Grant@international.gc.ca>; Graham,

Molly -EGM <Mollv.Graham@international.gc.ca>; McCardell, Sandra -EGM <Sandra. McCardell@international gc.ca>; *USS-
DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.gc.ca>; *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MIMNA-Dept-Unit@international.gc.ca>;
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Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB <Sabrina.Mahfouz@international.gc.ca>; Boucher, Katri -MINA <Katri.Boucher@®international.gc.ca>;
*DMT-Policy <D-DMT-Policy@international.gc.ca>; *TFM-Policy <D-TEM-Policy@international.gc.ca>; Anand, Shalini -TIE

<Shalini. Anand@international gc.ca>; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE <MarieEve. RoyMarcoux@international gc ca>; Gosselin,

Catherine -TIR <Catherine. Gosselin@international.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Positive Recommendation for a MINA-Turkish FM Call

Apologies for the unsolicited yo-yo act.

Please confirm with Embassy offer of Thursday, October 8 at 10:30 EDT and confirm number at which FM Cavusoglu can be
reached, as well as silent listeners,

Merci

From: Ayoub, Farid -MINA

Sent: October 6, 2020 6:33 PM

To: Turner, Andrew -ECE <Andrew.Turner@international.gc.ca>; Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE

<Kamiliva.Akkouche @international.gc.ca>

Cc: Sproule, David -ECD <David.Sproule @international.gc.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison.Grant@international.gc.ca>; Graham,
Molly -EGM <Mollv.Graham®international.gc.ca>; McCardell, Sandra -EGM <Sandra. McCardell@international.gc.ca>; *USS-
DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.gc.ca>; *MINA-Dept Unit <B-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.ge.ca>;
Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB <Sabrina. Mahfouz@international.gc.ca>; Boucher, Katri -MINA <Katri.Boucher®@international.ge.ca>;
*DMT-Policy <Q-DMI-Policy@international.ec.ca>; *TFM-Policy <D-TEM-Policy@international.gc.ca>; Anand, Shalini -TIE
<Shalini.Anand@international.gc.ca>; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE <MarieEve. RovMarcoux@international.gc.ca>; Gosselin,

Catherine -TIR <Catherine.Gosselin@international.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Positive Recommendation for a MINA-Turkish FM Call

“Please hold” would be indeed appropriate at this stage. oMINA’s EA will revert soonest as she is juggling several calls that
are/were slated for Thursday.

From: Turner, Andrew -ECE <Andrew Turner@international.gc.ca>

Sent: October 6, 2020 6:11 PM

To: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Farid. Avoub®@international.gc.ca>; Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE

<Kamiliya. Akkouche @international go.ca>

Cc: Sproule, David -ECD <Pavid.Sproule @international.gc.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison.Grant@international.gc.ca>; Graham,

Molly -EGM <Molly.Graham@international.gc.ca>; McCardell, Sandra -EGM <Sandra, McCardell@international.gc.ca>; *USS-
DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.gc.ca>; *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.gc.ca>;

Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB <Sabrina Mahfouz @international . gc ca>; Boucher, Katri -MINA <Katri. Boucher@international go.ca>;
*DMT-Policy <D-DMT-Policy@international.gc.ca>; *TFM-Policy <D-TEM-Policy@international.gc.ca>; Anand, Shalini -TIE
<Shalini. Anand@international.gc.ca>; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE <MarieEve. RovMarcoux®@international.gc.ca>; Gosselin,

Catherine -TIR <Catherine.Gosselin@international .gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Positive Recommendation for a MINA-Turkish FM Call

Already done. Should I ask the Turkish Embassy to hold or wait for further clarification from you?

From: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Farid. Avoub@®international.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 6:10 PM

To: Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE <Kamiliva.Akkouche @international.gc.ca>; Turner, Andrew -ECE
<Andrew.Tumer@international.gc.ca>

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

Apologies, please hold on offering that timeslot if not done so already.

Will revert.

From: Ayoub, Farid -MINA
Sent: October 6, 2020 5:52 PM
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To: Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE <Kamiliva. Akkouche @international.gc.ca>; Turner, Andrew -ECE
<Andrew.Turner@international.gc.ca>

Cc: Sproule, David -ECD <David.Sproule ®international.gc.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison. Grant@international gc.ca>; Graham,
Molly -EGM <Molly.Graham@international.gc.ca>; McCardell, Sandra -EGM <Sandra. McCardell@international.gc.ca>; *USS-
DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.ge.ca>; *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.gc.ca>;

Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB <Sabrina. Mahfouz@international.gc.ca>; Boucher, Katri -MINA <Katri.Boucher@international.gc.ca>;
*DMT-Policy <D-DMT-Policy@international gc ca>; *TFM-Policy <B-TEM-Policy@international.gc. ca>; Anand, Shalini -TIE
<Shalini. Anand@international.gc.ca>; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE <MarieEve. RoyMarcoux®@international.gc.ca>; Gosselin,

Catherine -TIR <Catherine. Gosselin@international.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Positive Recommendation for a MINA-Turkish FM Call

Kamiliya, thanks for flagging that and seeking precision,

oMINA advises that there should be two categories: 1} L3/Wescam; 2} outstanding that may be raised {flowing from the last
MINA-FM Cavusoglu call).

Merci

From: Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE <Kamiliva.Akkouche@international.gc.ca>

Sent: October 6, 2020 5:42 PM

To: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Farid.Avoub®@international.gc.ca>; Turner, Andrew -ECE <Andrew. Turner@international.gc.ca>

Cc: Sproule, David -ECD <David.Sproule @international.ge.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison. Grant@international.gc.ca>; Graham,
Molly -EGM <Molly.Graham@international.gc.ca>; McCardell, Sandra -EGM <Sandra. McCardell@international.gc.ca>; *USS-
DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.gc.ca>; *MINA-Dept Unit <B-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.gc.ca>;
Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB <Sabrina.Mahfouz@international.gc.ca>; Boucher, Katri -MINA <Katri.Boucher@international.gc.ca>;
*DMT-Policy <D-DMT-Policy@international gc.ca>; *TFM-Policy <D-TFM-Policy@international.gc.ca>; Anand, Shalini -TIE
<Shalini. Anand®international.gc.ca>; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE <MarieEve. RoyMarcoux@international.gc.ca>; Gosselin,
Catherine -TIR <Catherine.Gosselin@international.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Positive Recommendation for a MINA-Turkish FM Call

Thanks very much, Farid. On the below background on the permits sought by MINA, could you please clarify which specific
permits you're referring to?

Many thanks.
Kamiliya

From: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Farid. Ayoub®international.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Turner, Andrew -ECE <Andrew. Turner@international.gc.ca>; Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE

<Kamiliva. Akkouche @international.gc.ca>

Cc: Sproule, David -ECD <David.Sproule ®@international.gc.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison.Grant@international.gc.ca>; Graham,
Molly -EGM <Molly. Graham®international.gc.ca>; McCardell, Sandra -EGM <Sandra McCardeli@international gc.ca>; *USS-
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

Me again, this time with the following slot to be offered to Turkey please:
Thursday, October 8 at 10:30 EDT

Note Is due In the DLU tomorrow Wednesday at noon.

Merci pour tout votre travail pour livrer en dedans de ces délais serrés,

Farid

From: Ayoub, Farid -MINA

Sent: October 6, 2020 5:16 PM

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

Hello again,

Adding T-branch for their awareness,

oMINA advised that on the exports permits side, this is what MINA needs in the call note (as pertemplate):
- Clear KMs on the announcement
- Responsives on the investigation
- Background on the permits in guestion

There may be more required and will relay if/once received.

DCB formal tasking will follow once we have a better idea of call date/time. oMINA needs to re-jig MINA’s schedule to
accommodate this call this week and this is ongoing.

Merci

From: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Farid. Avoub®@international.gc.ca>

Sent: October 6, 2020 4:34 PM

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
Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB <Sabrina.Mahfouz@international.gc.ca>; Boucher, Katri -MINA <Katri.Boucher@international.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Positive Recommendation for a MINA-Turkish FM Call

Thank you Andrew for that update.

From: Turner, Andrew -ECE <Andrew Turner@international gc.ca>

Sent: October 6, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE <Kamiliyva.Akkouche @international.gc.ca>; Ayoub, Farid -MINA

<Farid. Ayoub®international.gc.ca>

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

I have just spoken with the Turkish Embassy. While they cannot confirm with absolute certainty, they indicated that the usual
practice is for Minister Cavusoglu to return to Ankara from visiting Baku on the same day, so they anticipate that he would
already be back in Ankara and available for a call —barring any further travel plans. They will let us know if they get any further
information,

All the best,

Andrew

From: Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE <Kamiliva.Akkouche @international.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 4:17 PM

To: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Farid. Avoub®@international.gc.ca>

Cc: Sproule, David -ECD <David.Sproule@international.gc.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison.Grant®@international.gc.ca>; Turner,
Andrew -ECE <Andrew.Turner@international.gc.ca>; Graham, Molly -EGM <Molly.Graham®@international.gc.ca>; McCardell,
Sandra -EGM <Sandra.McCardell@international.gc.ca>; *USS-DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.ge.ca>;
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*MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.gc.ca>; Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB <Sabrina Mahfouz@international.gc.ca>;
Boucher, Katri -MINA <Katri.Boucher@international.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Positive Recommendation for a MINA-Turkish FM Call

Many thanks for your confirmation, Farid. We will await your confirmation on the timeslot. Indeed, FM Cavusoglu was in Baku
today —we will check with the Turkish Embassy whether he will still be travelling this week.

Best,
Kamiliya

From: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Farid. Avoub@®international.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:58 PM

To: Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE <Kamiliva.Akkouche @international.gc.ca>

Cc: Sproule, David -ECD <David.Sproule @international.ge.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison. Grant@international.gc.ca>; Turner,
Andrew -ECE <Andrew. Turner@international.gc.ca>; Graham, Molly -EGM <Molly.Graham®international.gc.ca>; McCardell,
Sandra -EGM <Sandra.McCardell@international.gc.ca>; *USS-DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.gc.ca>;
*MINA-Dept Unit <R-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.gc.ca>; Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB <Sabrina Mahfouz @international.gc.ca>;
Boucher, Katri -MINA <Katri,Boucher@international.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Positive Recommendation for a MINA-Turkish FM Call

Kamiliya,
You have MINA approval to communicate to the Turkish Embassy confirmation of the call.

We will get back to you with a timeslot to offer, which will likely be before the weekend as oMINA is seized of the time
sensitivity.

It will be useful to know when the FM will be back in Turkey (I see that he was in Baku today) orif will happen while he’s
travelling.

Merci

From: Ayoub, Farid -MINA <Farid. Avoub®international .gc.ca>

Sent: October 6, 2020 2:26 PM

To: Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE <Kamiliva.Akkouche @international.gc.ca>

Cc: Sproule, David -ECD <David.Sproule @international.gc.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison. Grant@international.gc.ca>; Turner,

Andrew -ECE <Andrew. Turner@international.gc.ca>; Graham, Molly -EGM <Molly.Graham@international.gc.ca>; McCardell,
Sandra -EGM <Sandra. McCardell@international go.ca>; *USS-DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.go ca>;
*MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.gc.ca>; Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB <Sabrina. Mahfouz@®international.gc.ca>;

Boucher, Katri -MINA <Katri.Boucher@international.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Positive Recommendation for a MINA-Turkish FM Call

Merci Kamiliya,

Adding Katri who is responsible for liaison with DCB for ERFs and notes (Katri, you have the ERF from other thread with
oMINA).

I've relayed this to oMINA, seeking confirmation and also asking if this call would be possible prior to MINA’s travel starting
this weekend.

P've also asked if a full note is required or just KMs/background. | understand you're working on a note so thanks for that,

Will revert once we receive answers.

From: Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE <Kamiliva.Akkouche@international.gc.ca>

Sent: October 6, 2020 1:27 PM

To: *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.ge.ca>

Cc: Sproule, David -ECD <David.Sproule @international.ge.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison. Grant@international.gc.ca>; Turner,
Andrew -ECE <Andrew. Turner@international.gc.ca>; Graham, Molly -EGM <Molly.Graham®international.gc.ca>; McCardell,
Sandra -EGM <Sandra.McCardell@international.gc.ca>; *USS-DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.gc.ca>;

Mahfouz, Sabrina -DCB <Sabrina. Mahfouz@international.gc.ca>
Subject: Positive Recommendation for a MINA-Turkish FM Call

o/MINA colleagues,
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We understand that MINA has agreed that a call take place with Turkish FM, Cavusoglu {on request from Turkish Embassy).

Grateful if you could please provide us with permission to confirm with the Turkish Embassy that the call will take place, as
well as MINA’s preferred timing for the call.

Copying DCB so that they have the positive ERF recommendation (approved by ECD) for their records.

Many thanks.

Kamiliya Akkouche

Senior Desk Officer (Turkey & Georgia) | Chargée de dossiers principale (Turquie et Géorgie)
Eastem Europe and Eurasia Division (ECE)

125 Sussex Drive, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0G2

Global Affairs Canada | Affaires mondiales Canada

Govemment of Canada | Gouvemement du Canada
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ECE.0027 5.20(1)(c)

FW: Urgent / travel of staff to Canada related a defense project
L ]

From: "Coleman, Robert -ECE" <"/o=dfait-maeci/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=colemar383">
To: robert.tesselaar@pco-bep.ge.ca, "Pilloud, Marc -ECE" <marc.pilloud@intemational.gc.ca>
Date: Fri, 16 Oct 2020 21:44:10 -0400

Hi Rob:

Your report on the call today would explain why Post received this demarche from MFA earlier today there. Any further context fromthe call regarding the
renewed interest in this issue (ie., that was in process of being kitted out by sut had to be repatriated in July just
before the the export permit expired)?

Robert

Sent from my Bell Samamg device over Canada's largest network,

-------- Original message
From: "Gilker, Naomi -ISTBL -TD"

Date: 2020-10-16 6:02 a.m (GMT-05:00)

To: "Schoenauer, Andrea -ANKRA -GR" , "Pilloud, Marc -ECE"

Ce: "Wimmer, Christopher -ISTBL-TD" , "Khokhar, Jamal -ANKRA -HOM/CDM" , "Helal, Marie-Thérése -IRC" , "Tumer, Andrew -ECE" , "Colemen, Robert -
ECE" , "Wetherall, Colleen -ISTBL -BF"

Subject: RE: Urgent / travel of | staffto Canada related a defense project

Andrea,

I've updated the distribution list and added Colleen. The last time we came across this situation, Colleen advised that the only option was a
. Colleen can also update us if the list of exemptions for the 14 day quarantine has changed. The last time, since the .

were traveling on business visas, and were not flight crew, they would not have received special permission. But requirements may have

changed in the last two months. CBSA can confirm.

Thanks,
Naomi

From: Schoenauer, Andrea -ANKRA -GR

Sent: October-16-20 12:31 PM

To: Pilloud, Marc -ECE

Cc: Gilker, Naomi -ISTBL-TD ; Wimmer, Christopher -ISTBL-TD ; Khokhar, Jamal -ANKRA -HOM/CDM ; Helal, Marie-Thérése -IRC ; Tarasofsky,
Richard -JLO ; Turner, Andrew -ECE

Subject: FW: Urgent / travel of staff to Canada related a defense project

Hi Marc, and dear Colleagues,

The MFA reached out to me this morning to remind about the travel of The last time we worked on this, we were up
against an impossible timeline. It seems that now, there is still very much an interest for to travel, but there is not such an urgent
deadline in place.

I reminded the MFA that in order to proceed, one of the first steps that should take is to discuss with 50 that the
latter could issue an invitation for the employees to travel. At that point, as | understand, GAC would have toworkon a Is that still
correct? {Perhaps something we also need to follow up on with IRCC and CBSA).

The second guestion related to the 14-day quarantine. It is my understanding that this remains in effect, and that ALL travelers to Canada
undergo the guarantine, without exception. However, there are apparently some rumours of exceptions when related to ‘business
purposes.’ Is there any further information available about this? I would like to share the most up-to-date procedures with MFA for their
awareness —and onward transmissionto . I think it will be important that we all have the same understanding, in order to avoid
confusion and any potential complication of an already sensitive file.

Thank you,
Andrea

000033



s.19(1)
5.20(1)(c)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone,

From: Gilker, Naomi -ISTBL-TD <Magmi.Gilker@international.gc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 15:03

To: Schoenauer, Andrea -ANKRA -GR

Subject: RE: Urgent / travel of staff to Canada related a defense project

Hi Andrea,

On this issue, | was wondering if you've gotten any more details from HQ than what | received a little while ago from ECE trade?
A message is being drafted to update the Turkish Embassy in Ottawa and that can be shored with TU MFA, The option of is being
explored, however, in order for the process to get started, weneed i toinvite the s - We have been in touch with

and are waiting for them to get back to us to get the process started, It appears that in any case it would be challenging to get an
exemption to the 14 day quarantine rule. If an exemption to the guarantine is not possible, since they won’t be able to see/work on the plane
after July 31, will have to decide whether travel is still needed. We understand that the | is not ready and that a permit is unlikely
to be opproved before July 31 deadline (MINA s on vacation)

From: Khokhar, Jamal -ANKRA -HM <jamal.Khokhar@international.gc.ca>

Sent: July-28-20 2:49 PM

To: Schoenauer, Andrea -ANKRA -GR <Andrea.Schoenauer@international.ge.ca>; Wynne-Hughes, Antonia -ANKRA -GR <Antonia. Wynne-
Hughes@international.gc.ca>; Gilker, Naomi -ISTBL -TD <MNagmi.Gilker@international.gc.ca>; Tarasofsky, Richard -ECE
<Richard.Tarasofsky@international.gc.ca>

Cc: Wimmer, Christopher -ISTBL-TD <Christopher. Wimmer@international.gc.ca>; Pilloud, Marc -ECE <Marc. Pilloud@international.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent / travel of staff to Canada related a defense project

You can tell him it is still early in Ottawa and that you were planning on checking in this morning.

Please keep each other copied on these messages so everyone is on the same timeline as to what’s happening and actions being
taken (ie., ISTBL, ANKRA and ECE).

Meanwhile, by way of this message, | am copying ECE so they are aware that MFA called for an update.

Reasonably, the Turkish company / government just wants to know when they can get their crew on the next flight out in order that
they can arrive in Canada on time to be able to retrieve

It should have never gotten to this late stage.

JK

From: Schoenauer, Andrea -ANKRA -GR <Andrea.Schoenauer@international go.ca>
Sent: July 28, 2020 1:52 PM

To: Khokhar, Jamal -ANKRA -HM <}amal.Khokhar@international.gc.ca>; Wynne-Hughes, Antonia -ANKRA -GR <Antonia, Wynne-
Hughes@international.ge.ca>

Subject: Fw: Urgent / travel of staff to Canada related a defense project

Hi both,

Please see below - | haven't seen anything from Ottawa. Is it ok for me to tell} as much?
Thanks,

Andrea

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smariphone.

From: Bmla sov.ir>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28,2020 13:18

To: Schoenauer, Andrea -ANKRA -GR

Subject: RE: Urgent / travel of | staff to Canada related a defense project

Dear Andrea,

I wanted to follow-up if you received any update regarding the issue we have discussed over the phone yesterday, concerning the travel of
staff.
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Sincerely,

From:

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 5:21 PM

To: 'Andrea.Schoenauer@international.gc.ca’' <Andrea.Schoenauer@international.gec.ca>
Subject: Urgent / travel of staff to Canada related a defense project

Dear Andrea,

| hope this message finds you well. There is a matter with high urgency | wish to bring to your attention and receive your guidance
regarding the travel of two . technical staff, in connection with a defense cooperation Project that Amb. Khokhar has been tracking.

I shall be grateful if we could speak at your earliest convenience. My cell numberis

Sincerely,

Bu e-posta mesaji ve ekinde bulunabilecek dosyalar yalniz mesajin alici hanesinde kayitli kullanici(lar) i¢cindir. Mesajin alicisi degilseniz, |itfen hemen
gbndericiyi uyariniz. Mesaji dagitmayiniz, kopyalamayiniz, igerigini agiklamayiniz; gikti almaksizin siliniz. Bu mesajda kayitli géris ve dlistinceler higbir
sekilde Turkiye Cumhuriyeti Digisleri Bakanhigina atfedilemeyecegi gibi, Bakanlik bakimindan baglayici degildir. Viriis ve kdti amacli yazilimlarin bu mesajda
yerlegsmesinin engellenmesi amaciyla gerekli tiim énlemler alinmig olsa da, bu mesajin sisteminizde yaratabilecegi kayip ve zararlardan dolayi Bakanlik
hukuken sorumluluk kabul etmez.

Tirk dig politikasina iligkin gelismeler hakkinda bilgi almak i¢in www.mfa.gov.tr adresine gidebilir, twitter ve facebook sayfamizi izleyebilir, seyahatleriniz
i¢in www.evisa.gov.tr sayfasini ziyaret edebilirsiniz.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately, then delete it without printing, copying, distributing or disclosing its contents. Any view or opinion expressed in this email does not
necessarily represent those of the Turkish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, or bind it in any way. Although reasonable precautions are taken to ensure that no
viruses or malware are present in this email, the Ministry can notaccept any legal responsibility for any loss or damage arising from its use.

Visit www.mfa.gov.tr for Turkish foreign policy news, tweets and our facebook link, and www.evisa.gov.tr for travel ideas.
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FW: ZEGR1373 Flash Report — Major Escalation along the Nagorno-Karabakh

Front
e

From: "Grant, Alison -ECE" <alison.grant@intemational.gc.ca>

To: "Coleman, Robert -ECE" <robert.coleman@intemational.gc.ca>, "Brisson, Julien -ECE" <julien.brisson@intemational.gc.ca>
Ce: "Pilloud, Marc -ECE" <marc.pilloud@international.gc.ca>

Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2020 19:19:59 -0400

Robert — I think this question might still be outstanding with ECE. This was an EXCOL we approved to Azerbaijan. Not sure you caught but |
flipped to you guys to check with post to see is there is a re-assessment of our non-objection. Did you see?

Alison

From: Mawani, Aliya -MINA

Sent: September 30, 2020 7:17 PM

To: Anand, Shalini -TIE ; *MINA-Dept Unit

Cc: *TFM-Policy ; *USS-DMA Advisors ; *DMT-Policy ; McCardell, Sandra -EGM ; Graham, Molly -EGM ; Anderson, lan -EGM ; Sproule, David -
ECD ; Hamilton, Kevin -IGR ; Brisson, Julien -ECE ; Nelson, David -IGR ; Termorshuizen, Cindy -1GD ; Friele, Shawn -IFM; Funtek, Katharine -
TID ; Gosselin, Catherine -TIR ; Korecky, Judy -TIR ; Yoon, Joon Hyuk -TIE ; Christie, Bruce -TFMA ; Grant, Alison -ECE ; Akkouche, Kamiliya -
ECE ; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE

Subject: RE: ZEGR1373 Flash Report — Major Escalation along the Nagorno-Karabakh Front

Shalini,

Thank you for all the information provided. Ally has reviewed this —as well as the report provided by TIR earlier today and is still looking to
confirm what is the department's assessment of these vehicles now (l.e, does the assessment on these vehicles still stand?),

Thank you and please feel free to call if anything is unclear,

Aliya

From: Anand, Shalini -TIE <Shalini.Anand®@international.gc.ca>

Sent: September 28, 2020 9:04 PM

To: *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.gc.ca>

Cc: *TFM-Policy <B-TFM-Policy@international.gc.ca>; *USS-DMA Advisors <[3-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.gzc.ca>; *DMT-Policy <D-
DMT-Policy@international.gc.ca>; McCardell, Sandra -EGM <Sandra. McCardell@international.gc.ca>; Graham, Molly -EGM
<Melly.Graham®@international.gc.ca>; Anderson, lan -EGM <{an.Anderson@international.gc.ca>; Sproule, David -ECD
<David.Sproule®international.gc.ca>; Hamilton, Kevin -IGR <Kevin.Hamilton®international.gc.ca>; Brisson, Julien -ECE
<Julien.Brisson@international.gc.ca>; Nelson, David -1GR <David.Nelson@international.gzc.ca>; Termorshuizen, Cindy -IGD
<Cindy.Termorshuizen®@international.gc.ca>; Friele, Shawn -IFM <Shawn.Friele@international.gc.ca>; Funtek, Katharine -TID
<Katharine Funtek@international.gc.ca>; Gosselin, Catherine -TIR <Catherine. Gosselin@international.gc.ca>; Korecky, Judy -TIR
<Judv.Koreckv@international.gc.ca>; Yoon, Joon Hyuk -TIE <lgonHvuk.Yoon®international.gc.ca>; Christie, Bruce -TFMA

<Bruce.Christie@international.gc.ca>; Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison.Grant@international.gc.ca>; Akkouche, Kamiliya -ECE

<Kamiliva.Akkouche @international.gc.ca>; Roy Marcoux, Marie Eve -TIE <MarieEve. RovMarcoux@international.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: ZEGR1373 Flash Report — Major Escalation along the Nagorno-Karabakh Front

Dear Aliya:

As per our morning briefing/questions below, please see attached charts, which contain details on permits under review and that have
been issued/not expired to Armenia and Azerbaijan, respectively.

Warmly,

S.

From: Mawani, Aliya -MINA <Aliyva.Mawani@international gc.ca>

Sent: September 28, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Grant, Alison -ECE <Alison. Grant@international gc.ca>; Anand, Shalini -TIE <Shalini.Anand @international gc.ca>

Cc: *MINA-Dept Unit <B-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.gc.ca>; *USS-DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.gc.ca>; McCardell,
Sandra -EGM <Sandra.McCardell@international.gc.ca>; Graham, Molly -EGM <Molly. Graham@international.gc.ca>; Anderson, lan -EGM
<lan.Anderson®international.gc.ca>; Sproule, David -ECD <David.Sproule@international.gc.ca>; Hamilton, Kevin -IGR
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